TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Mary Heather Ames, Assistant Transportation & Engineering Director
DATE: May 23, 2024

SUBJECT: Interlocal Agreement with City of Olympia for the Mottman Road Pedestrian and
Street Improvements Project

1) Recommended Action:

Recommend the City Council approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the Interlocal
Agreement with the City of Olympia for the Mottman Road Pedestrian and Street
Improvements Project.

2) Background

The Mottman Road Pedestrian and Street Improvements Project is a pedestrian and roadway
improvement project jointly undertaken by the City of Olympia and the City of Tumwater to provide
corridor congestion relief and pedestrian safety through grant funding from WSDOT’s “Connecting
Washington — Road and Highway Projects” program. The project proposes to improve failing
pavement, provide new striping and bike lanes, new 8-foot sidewalk, a pedestrian crossing,
landscaping/street trees, and street lighting on this multi-modal corridor.

The project has been set up with the City of Olympia acting as the lead on the project with oversight
from Tumwater on its portion. Within Tumwater, the project will be constructed from Mottman Court
along Mottman Road west to RW Johnson Boulevard for a total distance of approximately 750 feet.

Tumwater's portion of the project accounts for approximately 25% of the total Connecting
Washington program funding. The project is estimated to be completed within the available funding
of $7,608,000. Those funds cover the project from start to finish, including pre-planning, survey,
design, construction, and construction management.

3) Policy Support:

C. Create and Maintain a Transportation System Safe for All Modes of Travel; and
C. 2. Bike and pedestrian system improvements

4) Alternatives:

U Suggest changes to the agreement.

5) Fiscal Notes:

This project is fully funded by the State of Washington “Connecting Washington — Road and
Highway Projects” program and does not require a City match.

6) Attachments:

A. Interlocal Agreement with the City of Olympia for the Mottman Road Improvements



